Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD

From: Joel Lowry <joel@lowryenvironmental.com>

Sent: Friday, March 29, 2019 8:18 AM

To: Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD

Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD; Ericson, Dean

Subject: [EXT] RE: Closure Request Status - ETC James Ranch (2RP-4679) 12-15-2017
Attachments: 2RP-4679 - Signed James Ranch C-141.pdf

From: Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD <Robert.Hamlet@state.nm.us>

Sent: Tuesday, March 12, 2019 4:13 PM

To: Joel Lowry <joel@lowryenvironmental.com>

Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD <Victoria.Venegas@state.nm.us>
Subject: Closure Request Status - ETC James Ranch (2RP-4679) 12-15-2017

Hey Joel,

Talked to Mike about this one and it looks like we just need the final C-141 for this incident (Page 3-6), Site
Assessment/Remediation Plan/Closure. It looks like everything is in order to close it, we just need the signed documents
to image, so we can put them on the website and finalize closure. If you already have a copy of the signed documents
you can just send those.

Thank you,

Robert J Hamlet

State of New Mexico

Energy, Minerals, and Natural Resources
Oil Conservation Division

811 S. First St., Artesia NM 88210

(575) 840-5963
Robert.Hamlet@state.nm.us

OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately investigate and
remediate contamination that may pose a threat to groundwater, surface water, human health or the environment. In
addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, or
local laws and/or regulations.

From: Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD

Sent: Tuesday, March 12,2019 11:11 AM

To: 'Joel Lowry' <joel@lowryenvironmental.com>

Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD <Victoria.Venegas@state.nm.us>
Subject: RE: 2RP-4679 Closure Request - ETC James Ranch ~COR-11135250-11~

Joel,



It looks like the incident was closed on 3/27/2018 by the NMOCD.

Regards,

Robert J Hamlet

State of New Mexico

Energy, Minerals, and Natural Resources
Oil Conservation Division

811 S. First St., Artesia NM 88210

(575) 840-5963
Robert.Hamlet@state.nm.us

From: Joel Lowry <joel@lowryenvironmental.com>

Sent: Tuesday, March 12, 2019 7:26 AM

To: Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD <Robert.Hamlet@state.nm.us>

Subject: [EXT] FW: 2RP-4679 Closure Request - ETC James Ranch ~COR-11135250-11~

Mr. Hamlet,

My client asked that | do a little research to determine if this Site had ever been closed. From what | understand the
NMSLO has closed the Site but it wasn’t clear if it had been closed with the NMOCD. | checked online and didn’t see any
indications. Might you take a look when you get the chance. It isn’t too urgent. Thanks.

Respectfully,
Respectfully,

Joel Lowry
Environmental Professional

LOWRY

environmental

PO Box 896
Lovington, NM 88260
Direct 432-466-4450

The content of this email may be confidential and/or privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, or an authorized
representative of the intended recipient, please notify Lowry Environmental and delete this email from your system at
your earliest convenience. Dissemination or copying of this email, its content or its attachments is prohibited.

From: Ericson, Dean <Dean.Ericson@energyTransfer.com>

Sent: Tuesday, March 5, 2019 1:56 PM

To: Joel Lowry <joel@lowryenvironmental.com>

Subject: FW: 2RP-4679 Closure Request - ETC James Ranch ~COR-11135250-11~
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As discussed

From: Christine.Mathews@ghd.com [mailto:Christine.Mathews@ghd.com]

Sent: Monday, October 29, 2018 6:01 PM

To: maria.pruett@state.nm.us; rmann@slo.state.nm.us

Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; Ericson, Dean <Dean.Ericson@energyTransfer.com>;
cctofiling@craworld.com

Subject: 2RP-4679 Closure Request - ETC James Ranch ~COR-11135250-11~

Maria and Ryan,

On behalf of ETC Texas Pipeline, Ltd. (formerly ETC Field Services), GHD fomally submitsthe attached closure/no further action
request for 2RP-4679, James Ranch Compressor Station.

Please let me know of any comments or concerns.
Thank you,

Christine Mathews
Project Manager

GHD

Proudly employee owned

T: 505 884 0672 | M: 505 269 0088 | E: christine.mathews@ghd.com

6121 Indian School Road, NE Ste 200 Albuquerque NM 87110 USA | BLOCKEDghd[.JcomBLOCKED
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Please consider our environment before printing this email

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email, including any attachments, is confidential and may be privileged. If
you are not the intended recipient please notify the sender immediately, and please delete it; you should
not copy it or use it for any purpose or disclose its contents to any other person. GHD and its affiliates
reserve the right to monitor and modify all email communications through their networks.

Private and confidential as detailed here. If you cannot access hyperlink, please e—mail sender.



